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Sorry for the delay in getting back with you, but | took & few days off. Concerning the check for $949 for DG-TEC, LLC (TK107),
deposit the entire $949 as you normally would and apply it toward the 2008 RAF {$700}, 2008 penalty ($175), 2008 interest {$35),

2007 penalty ($25), and 2007 interest ($14). Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented
in Docket No. 090284-T1.

Concerning the check for $1,280 for DG-TEC, LLC (TX933), deposit $780 as you normally would and apply it
toward the 2008 RAF ($600), 2008 penalty ($150), and 2008 interest ($30). The balance is a fine. Deposit
$200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund and the balance of $300 in the General
Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk’s Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented in
Docket No. 090208-TX.

Thanks

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 3:01 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

| received two checks from DGTEL, in the amount of $949.00 and $1,280.00. Please et me know how to apply these checks.

Thanks
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